

SAC Meeting Minutes 9.25.23
 Microsoft TEAMS Virtual Meeting and In Person
 Secretary: Kelly Yelvington

Welcome and call to order: Keli Keyes, SAC Chair @3:33pm

<i>Present</i>		<i>Present</i>	
	Brian Morgan, Principal	x	Arianna Merkley, parent
x	Keli Keyes, SAC Chair, Instructional	x	Raphael Camilo, parent
x	Kelly Yelvington, Secretary, Instructional Staff	x	Steven Lopez, parent
x	Jennifer Wolfe, teacher (K-2)	x	Tracy Kluge, teacher (3-5)
x	Kerry Johnstone, Support staff representative	x	Jennifer Omerovic, parent
x	Michelle Ehler, PTA Liaison	x	Tina Manassaram (K-2)
x	Amy Bishop, Guidance Counselor	x	Lithesha Holloman, parent
x	Patty Brown, Support staff representative	x	Lauren Miranda, teacher (K-2)

Non-voting members in attendance:

Ewa Kolk (Assistant Principal)
 Shannon Higgins (Assistant Principal)
 Tony Coleman, District Representative

Introductions:

All participants introduced.

SAC members to present to vote: motion to approve (Kolk) and seconded by Higgins - Keli Keyes – SAC chair, Kelly Yelvington - secretary

SAC Survey – shared from the district, overall positive.

Member Responsibilities discussed (SIP, school budget, SAC activities, funds, membership composition, District Buddy – Lourdes Khosrozdeh, establishing & maintaining by-laws, needs assessment survey)

SAC Schedule – emailed & copy provided.

BY-LAWS

***Making teacher representatives change from K-3 and 4-5 to K-2 and 3-5**

Highlights: minimum of 8 meetings required, minutes recorded on SAC page on our website, all meetings are public, by-laws can be amended at any time during meetings, survey – district provided & add questions related to our school

Discussed and motion to approve: Motion – Steven Lopez, 2nd – Jennifer Omerovic

Principal’s Report (Kolk)

978 current students, Administration met with all grade levels to review our ABC (Academics, Behavior, Character Counts chat, Theme: “Hang Ten! All In”, game room during PLC time, thank you to parents for donations, emphasizing positive behaviors, 3 pre-k classrooms, SUN (Students with Unique Needs) room added, 5th grade position needed, PTA meeting tonight @ 6, Puma Power Course – October 26th, finished our first round of FAST testing, more computer carts allotted for testing, Awards earned MTSS Recognition award & Character Counts Exemplary Award!, Last year - Top growth in ELA and 2nd in Math in the county – great work done in PLC, School grade – pending, School Improvement Plan (SIP)– submitted to the state, using testing data to support our students

SAC Requests:

Current balance - \$6,997.16

Can be used as we as a council see fit: supplies, training, etc., staff submits requests

August 24th – Caitlyn Ahern for FAEA Art Conference in Ponte Vedra on October 5th – 8th - \$150 registration fees – current art pedagogy and theory in elementary level (vote on added additional sub – \$200 with a total of \$350 for conference and sub cost)

Motion to accept: Steven Lopez, 2nd by Lithesha Holloman

Good of Group:

Book Fair coming November 1st – 8th

Meeting was adjourned at 4:21

Motion to adjourn – Ewa Kolk, 2nd – Steven Lopez